
School Board of Clay County
Teacher Inservice Center - Fleming Island High School, 2233 Village Square Parkway

February 6, 2020 - Regular School Board Meeting

Date: Feb 06 2020 (6:00 p.m.)

Student Showcase (Ridgeview High School Chorus - Heather Bice, Sponsor)

Invocation (Pastor Jeth Looney, Doxa Church)

Pledge of Allegiance

Call to Order (Present: Janice Kerekes, District 1; Carol Studdard, District 2, Tina Bullock, District 3; Mary Bolla, District 4;
Ashley Gilhousen, District 5; Superintendent Addison Davis)

Recognitions and Awards

Presenters

1. Career and Technical Education Presentation

2. School Counselors Presentation

School Showcase (Ridgeview High School - Becky Murphy, Principal)

Presentations from the Audience (Public Comment)

Consent Agenda

Superintendent

3. C1 - Minutes of Workshop on December 17, 2019; Student Discipline Hearings, and Regular Meeting on January 9,
2020

2019 Dec 17 Workshop.pdf

2020 Jan 9 Student Discipline.pdf (Confidential)

2020 Jan 9 Regular Meeting.pdf

Human Resources

4. C2 - Personnel Consent Agenda

Personnel Consent Agenda 2 6 2020.pdf

Instruction-Academic Services

5. C3 - K-12 Academic Services Out of State and Overnight Student Travel

Feb 2020 - Student Travel.pdf

Page 1 of 261

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11315
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=13348
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11326
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11326
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2019-dec-17-workshop.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2020-jan-9-regular-meeting_1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=12329
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/personnel-consent-agenda-2-6-2020.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=12339
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/feb-2020-student-travel.pdf


6. C4 - 2020-21 Florida Youth Challenge Academy Calendar

Feb 2020 - 2020-21 FYCA Calendar.pdf

Instruction-Career and Technical Education

7. C5 - Proclamation #20-07 for Career and Technical Education Month

2020 PROCLAMATION.doc.pdf

Instruction-Climate and Culture

8. C6 - Proclamation #20-08 for National School Counseling Week

National School Counseling Week.pdf

Business Affairs

9. C7 - Proposed Allocation Changes for 2019-2020

Allocation Summary - February 6, 2020.pdf

Business Affairs-Accounting

10. C8 - Monthly Financial Reports for December, 2019

December Monthly Financial Report.pdf

December Monthly Property Report.pdf

11. C9 - Budget Amendment for Month Ending December 31, 2019

Budget Amendment December 2019.pdf

Business Affairs-Property

12. C10 - Deletion of Certain Items Report - January, 2020

Deletion-Report-January-2020.pdf

Business Affairs-Purchasing

13. C11 - BID to be Awarded - PLACE HOLDER

Operations-Facilities

14. C12 - Schematic/Preliminary/Final (Phase I, II, and III) Plans and Specifications for Lakeside Junior High School
Parking Lot Renovation

15. C13 - Schematic/Preliminary/Final (Phase I, II, and III) Plans and Specifications for  Keystone Heights Elementary
School Roof Replacement/Repair (Building 10)

16. C14 - Schematic/Preliminary/Final (Phase I, II, and III) Plans and Specifications for Wilkinson Elementary School
Fire Alarm Replacement

17. C15 - Schematic/Preliminary/Final (Phase I, II, and III) Plans and Specifications for Clay High School Erosion
Control/Stormwater Repair

18. C16 - Pre-qualification of Contractors

Table for Board Backup Contractor Prequal, 2.6.20.pdf

Page 2 of 261

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=12340
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/feb-2020-2020-21-fyca-calendar.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11314
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2020-proclamationdoc.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=12343
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/national-school-counseling-week_1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11316
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/allocation-summary-february-6-2020.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=12345
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/december-monthly-financial-report_1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/december-monthly-property-report.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=13345
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/budget-amendment-december-2019_1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=12328
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/deletion-report-january-2020.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=12342
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=12331
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=12331
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=12332
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=12332
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=12336
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=12336
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=12341
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=12341
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=13346
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/table-for-board-backup-contractor-prequal-2620.pdf


19. C17 - Fleming Island High School Hurricane Retrofit Agreement 2019

FIHS Hurricane Retrofit 2019.pdf

Adoption of Consent Agenda

20. Adoption of Consent Agenda

CCEA Update  (Renna Lee Paiva)

CESPA Update  (Teresa Dixon)

Superintendent's Update and Presentations

21. Superintendent's Update and Presentations

Discussion Agenda

Human Resources

22. D1 - Human Resources Special Action

Instruction-Instructional Resources

23. D2 - Public Hearing and Vote to Approve as Advertised the Adoption of 2019-20 Career Technical Education (CTE)
and World Languages Materials

2019 World Languages Adoption PreSelection and Teacher Feedback (1).pdf

2019 CTE Adoption PreSelection and Teacher Feedback (1).pdf

Estimated Cost-2019 World Languages Adoption (2).pdf

Estimated Cost-2019 Career and Technology Education (CTE) Adoption (1).pdf

2019 CTE and WL Adoption District Committee Recommendations (1).pdf

School Board Attorney Remarks

School Board Member Remarks

24. Comments

Adjournment

Page 3 of 261

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=13347
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/fihs-hurricane-retrofit-2019.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11317
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11322
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=12330
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11324
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11324
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2019-world-languages-adoption-preselection-and-teacher-feedback-1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2019-cte-adoption-preselection-and-teacher-feedback-1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/estimated-cost-2019-world-languages-adoption-2.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/estimated-cost-2019-career-and-technology-education-cte-adoption-1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2019-cte-and-wl-adoption-district-committee-recommendations-1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=11323


School Board of Clay County

February 6, 2020 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
Career and Technical Education Presentation

Description
Every February, the CTE community celebrates CTE Month® to raise awareness of the role that CTE has in readying our
students for careers and college. CTE Month is also a time to recognize and celebrate the CTE community members’
achievements and accomplishments nationwide. There will be a 5-7 minute presentation.

Gap Analysis
This presentation will highlight Career and Technical Education programs offered in Clay County Schools.

Previous Outcomes
N/A

Expected Outcomes
The citizens of Clay County will have an enhanced understanding of CTE programs offered in Clay County Schools.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure that every classroom provides a quality and rigorous instructional experience in order to elevate student outcomes.

Recommendation
N/A

Contact
Terry Connor, Chief Academic Officer; terrence.connor@myoneclay.net; 904-336-6904

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 4 of 261

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 6, 2020 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
School Counselors Presentation

Description
Presentation will focus public attention on the unique contribution of school counselors within U.S. school systems.

Gap Analysis
Promote and highlight School Counselors in the School Board of Clay County School District.

Previous Outcomes
The citizens of Clay County recognized and appreciated the contributions of School Counselors.

Expected Outcomes
The citizens of Clay County will recognize and reinforce their understanding of school counselors' contributions to students'
academic and mental health.

Strategic Plan Goal

Recommendation

Contact
Michael McAuley, Assistant Superintendent of Climate and Culture

Financial Impact

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 5 of 261

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 6, 2020 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C1 - Minutes of Workshop on December 17, 2019; Student Discipline Hearings, and Regular Meeting on January 9, 2020

Description
Florida Statute 1001.42(1) requires the superintendent, as secretary, to keep such minutes and records as are necessary to set
forth clearly all actions and proceedings of the school board.  The minutes of each meeting shall be reviewed, corrected if
necessary, and approved at the next regular meeting; provided, that this action may be taken at an intervening special meeting if
the board desires.

Gap Analysis

Previous Outcomes

Expected Outcomes

Strategic Plan Goal

Recommendation
Approve minutes as submitted.

Contact
Addison G. Davis, Superintendent of Schools, addison.davis@myoneclay.net; Bonnie O'Nora, Board Assistant;

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

2019 Dec 17 Workshop.pdf

2020 Jan 9 Student Discipline.pdf (Confidential)

2020 Jan 9 Regular Meeting.pdf

Page 6 of 261

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2019-dec-17-workshop.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2020-jan-9-regular-meeting_1.pdf


Page 7 of 261

DRAFT



Page 8 of 261

DRAFT



Page 9 of 261

DRAFT



Page 10 of 261

DRAFT



Page 11 of 261

DRAFT



Page 12 of 261

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 6, 2020 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C2 - Personnel Consent Agenda

Description
Florida Statutes, State Board Rules and Clay County School Board Policies require Board notification and/or action regarding
decisions and recommendations of the Superintendent related to Personnel matters.  Actions regarding personnel have been
recommended by Supervisors, approved by the Superintendent and are being forwarded to the Board for action or, if appropriate,
for information.  Personnel Actions, Transfer Requests, Pre-employments, Leave Forms or Directives from the Superintendent
are available for review in the Human Resources Division.

Gap Analysis
These personnel actions are necessary for the effective operation of the school district.

Previous Outcomes
The Clay County School Board has approved each month a Personnel Consent Agenda which contains appointments, re-
appointments, transfers, redesignations, retirements, resignations, and conclude employments.

Expected Outcomes
Approval of the Personnel Consent Agenda.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 5:  Develop and support great educators, support personnel, and leaders.
 
Initiative 5.1.1 - Recruit and retain highly skilled, qualified, and diverse educators, leaders, and support staff.

Recommendation
To approve the Personnel Consent Agenda.

Contact
David S. Broskie, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources.  (904) 336-6701 David.Broskie@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
Personnel changes involving already-allocated positions will result in salary impact per the current Board-approved Salary
Schedule.  This also includes supplemental positions.  See current backup for allocation changes for impact of new positions.

Review Comments

Attachments

Personnel Consent Agenda 2 6 2020.pdf

Page 13 of 261

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/personnel-consent-agenda-2-6-2020.pdf


Page 14 of 261

DRAFT



Page 15 of 261

DRAFT



Page 16 of 261

DRAFT



Page 17 of 261

DRAFT



Page 18 of 261

DRAFT



Page 19 of 261

DRAFT



Page 20 of 261

DRAFT



Page 21 of 261

DRAFT



Page 22 of 261

DRAFT



Page 23 of 261

DRAFT



Page 24 of 261

DRAFT



Page 25 of 261

DRAFT



Page 26 of 261

DRAFT



Page 27 of 261

DRAFT



Page 28 of 261

DRAFT



Page 29 of 261

DRAFT



Page 30 of 261

DRAFT



Page 31 of 261

DRAFT



Page 32 of 261

DRAFT



Page 33 of 261

DRAFT



Page 34 of 261

DRAFT



Page 35 of 261

DRAFT



Page 36 of 261

DRAFT



Page 37 of 261

DRAFT



Page 38 of 261

DRAFT



Page 39 of 261

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 6, 2020 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C3 - K-12 Academic Services Out of State and Overnight Student Travel

Description
The School Board recognizes that field trips, when used for teaching and learning integral to the curriculum, are an educationally
sound and important ingredient in the instructional program of the schools. Properly planned and executed field trips supplement
and enrich classroom instruction by providing learning experiences that will enhance mastery of the curriculum standards of the
State of Florida. A field trip is defined as any planned, student-travel activity which is approved as part of the district's
educational program and is under the direct supervision and control of an instructional staff member or any advisor as designated
by the Superintendent.
                                                                                                  Field Trips Details

School Date Destination Group Purpose
Lake Asbury
Junior High

2/7-10,
2020

Orlando, FL
Cheerleade
rs

National Cheer Competition

Clay High
1/17-18,
2020

Anniston, AL NJROTC
State Championship (Invited to competition after
January's Board meeting deadline)

Fleming Island
High

4/2-6, 2020
Tampa, FL,
Cozumel
Mexico

Hospitality
& Tourism 

Students will get the opportunity to go behind the
scenes for an in depth tour of the ship to get a
picture of hospitality industry jobs and duties.

Keystone
Heights High

1/2-5, 2020
Panama City,
FL

Wrestling
Team

Participate in a wrestling tournament. (Invited to
competition after December's Board meeting
deadline)

Keystone
Heights High

3/12-15,
2020

Key West, FL
Army
JROTC

Explore the history of Key West including Fort
Zachary Taylor and the southern most point of the
continental United States.

Keystone
Heights High

6/8-12,
2020

Camp
Shands Boy
Scout Camp,
FL

Army
JROTC

Attend JROTC Cadet Leadership Camp 2020. 

Middleburg High 3/5-7, 2020
Montverde,
FL

Softball
Team

Softball Tournament

Middleburg High 3/7-9, 2020 Orlando, FL
Culinary
Students

Competition & Business/Professional experience.

Oakleaf High
2/28-3/2,
2020

Orlando, FL
Dance
Team

Contest of Champions - DIsney Wide World of
Sports competition.

Oakleaf High
3/18-21,
2020

Tampa, FL  Thespians Florida State Thespian Festival and Competition

Orange Park
High

2/5-7, 2020
Parris Island,
SC

NJROTC
Yearly trip to Marine Corps basic training base for
tour, museum, & orientation.

Ridgeview High
1/24-25,
2020

Tallahassee,
FL

NJROTC
Florida A & M University - to receive an NROTC
scholarship briefing, tour Museum of Florida History,
and compete in the FAMU drill meet.

Ridgeview High
3/18-22,
2020

Tampa, FL
Drama
Club

Students will be taking District pieces and competing
at State level. 

Page 40 of 261

DRAFT



Gap Analysis
Field trips provide students with a window to the real world that they don't get in the classroom, and they can help students
understand real-world applications to abstract concepts.

Previous Outcomes
All out of county activity trips are selected, planned, evaluated, and approved or rejected in conformity with written district
policy.

Expected Outcomes
It is important to recognize that learning outcomes from field trips can range from cognitive to affective outcomes. Exposing
students to new experiences and can increase interest and engagement in academics regardless of prior interests.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure that every classroom provides a quality and rigorous instructional experience in order to elevate student outcomes.

Recommendation
That the Clay County School Board approve out of county student travel.   

Contact
Terry Connor, Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum & Instruction; terrence.connor@myoneclay.net; (904) 652-3066

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Feb 2020 - Student Travel.pdf

Page 41 of 261

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/feb-2020-student-travel.pdf


Page 42 of 261

DRAFT



Page 43 of 261

DRAFT



Page 44 of 261

DRAFT



Page 45 of 261

DRAFT



Page 46 of 261

DRAFT



Page 47 of 261

DRAFT



Page 48 of 261

DRAFT



Page 49 of 261

DRAFT



Page 50 of 261

DRAFT



Page 51 of 261

DRAFT



Page 52 of 261

DRAFT



Page 53 of 261

DRAFT



Page 54 of 261

DRAFT



Page 55 of 261

DRAFT



Page 56 of 261

DRAFT



Page 57 of 261

DRAFT



Page 58 of 261

DRAFT



Page 59 of 261

DRAFT



Page 60 of 261

DRAFT



Page 61 of 261

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 6, 2020 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C4 - 2020-21 Florida Youth Challenge Academy Calendar

Description
Calendar for School Board employees who work at FLYCA.  In addition, the calendar covers all planning days, holidays for the
employees and students, graduation date, etc.

Gap Analysis
It is required to have Florida National Guard approval of the calendar for the next school year.  In addition, the calendar has to be
approved by the School Board so that payroll and Human Resources can verify items surrounding the teachers contract.

Previous Outcomes
The calendar met the level of approval by the teachers contract and Human Resources.  Correct dates were supplied by the
calendar pertaining to planning days, holidays, etc.  Teachers and students reported to work and school for the correct number of
days.

Expected Outcomes
It is expected that the calendar will outline the appropriate dates and days that teachers and students will need to report to the
facility. In addition, Human Resources has approved the proposed calendar.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 1: Develop a High Quality & Aligned Instructional System                
Strategy 1.1 Provide teachers and students with the tools and resources necessary to meet the demands of the Florida Standards
and students' individual needs.    

Recommendation
That the Clay County School Board approve the 2020-21 FLYCA Calendar
 

Contact
Terry Connor, Asst. Superintendent of Curriculum and Instruction; terry.connor@myoneclay.net; 904-652-3066;
Michael Wingate, Director of K-12 Academic Services; michael.wingate@myoneclay.net; 904-336-6918

Financial Impact
No cost to District

Review Comments

Attachments

Feb 2020 - 2020-21 FYCA Calendar.pdf

Page 62 of 261

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/feb-2020-2020-21-fyca-calendar.pdf


 
 
 
 
 
Monday, July 20, 2020 First Day Teachers, Planning Day 
 
Tuesday, July 21 & Wednesday, July 22, 2020 Planning Days 
 
Thursday, July 23, 2020 First Day, Students 
 
Monday, September 7, 2020 Labor Day, Student/Teacher Holiday 
 
Wednesday, October 7, 2020 Planning Day/Student Holiday 
 
Thursday, October 8 & Friday, October 9, 2020 Student/Teacher Holiday 
 
Wednesday, November 11, 2020 Veteran’s Day, Student/Teacher Holiday 
 
Tuesday, November 24, 2020 Planning Day/Student Holiday 
 
Wednesday, Nov. 25 thru Friday, Nov.  27, 2020 Thanksgiving, Student/Teacher Holidays 
 
Tuesday, December 8, 2020 Last Day for Students/Teachers 
 
Tuesday, December 15, 2020 Graduation 
 
               Wednesday, December 9, 2020 – Monday, January 18, 2021 Winter Break 
 
Monday, January 18, 2021 M.L.K. Day, Student/Teacher Holiday 
 
Tuesday, January 19, 2021 First Day Teachers, Planning Day 
 
Wednesday, January 20 thru Thursday, Jan. 21, 2021 Planning Days 
 
Friday, January 22, 2021 First Day, Students  
 
Friday, April 2, 2021 Good Friday, Student/Teacher Holiday 
 
Wednesday, April 7, 2021 Planning Day, Student Holiday 
 
Thursday, April 8 & Friday, April 9, 2021 Student/Teacher Holidays 
 
Wednesday, May 26, 2021 Planning Day, Student Holiday 
 
Thursday, May 27 thru Friday, May 28, 2021 Student/Teacher  Holiday 
 
Monday, May 31, 2021                                                            Memorial Day, Student/Teacher Holiday 
 
Tuesday, June 8, 2021 Last Day, Student/Teachers 
 
Tuesday, June 15, 2021 Graduation  

  Page 63 of 261

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 6, 2020 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C5 - Proclamation #20-07 for Career and Technical Education Month

Description
Every February, the CTE community celebrates CTE Month® to raise awareness of the role that CTE has in readying our
students for careers and college. CTE Month is also a time to recognize and celebrate the CTE community members’
achievements and accomplishments nationwide.

Gap Analysis
This resolution will promote Career and Technical Education in the Clay County School District to increase awareness of CTE
programs.

Previous Outcomes
Proclamation #19-07: Career and Technical Education Month February 7th, 2019 approved

Expected Outcomes
The citizens of Clay county will recognize Career and Thecnical Education Month as a time to indentify and honor educators,
students, and business partners who are involved in CTE programs.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensura that every classroom provides a quality and rigorous instructional eperience in order to elevate student outcomes.

Recommendation
Approve Proclamation.

Contact
Terry Connor, Chief Academic Officer; terrence.connor@myoneclay.net; 904-336-6904

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

2020 PROCLAMATION.doc.pdf

Page 64 of 261

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2020-proclamationdoc.pdf


SCHOOL BOARD OF CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 
PROCLAMATION #20-07 

 
WHEREAS, February 2020 has been designated Career and Technical Education Month® by the Association for               
Career and Technical Education; and 
 
WHEREAS, career and technical education (“CTE”) offers students the opportunity to gain the academic,              
technical and employability skills necessary for true career readiness; and 
 
WHEREAS, students in career and technical education programs participate in authentic, meaningful experiences             
that improve the quality of their education and increase their engagement and achievement; and  
 
WHEREAS, career and technical education provides students with career exploration opportunities earlier in their              
educational experience, which enables them to make informed and beneficial decisions about their academic              
coursework and pursue established programs of study and career pathways; and 
 
WHEREAS, there are more than 11,000 career and technical education students in Clay County in this type of                  
meaningful education; and 
 
WHEREAS,  all secondary schools in Clay County offer career and technical education courses; and 
 
WHEREAS, more than 7,300 CTE students are enrolled in one of the over 60 registered Career and Professional                  
Education Academies and earned 123 certifications in 2009, and such certifications have increased each year to                
2445 in 2018-2019 school year; and 
 
WHEREAS, over 120 secondary career and technical education teachers in Clay County are inspiring students to                
succeed in college and careers; and 
 
WHEREAS, career and technical education prepares students for fulfilling careers by offering integrated programs              
of study that link secondary and postsecondary education and lead to the attainment of industry-recognized               
credentials; and  
 
WHEREAS, ensuring that employers have access to a qualified workforce is a crucial step in ensuring               
productivity among the business and industry communities as well as continued American economic growth and               
global competitiveness. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the School Board of Clay County, Florida, do hereby proclaim                
February 2020, as Career and Technical Education Month 
 
Duly adopted and approved by the School Board of Clay County, Florida, this 6th day of February,                 
2020. 
 
ATTEST: 
____________________________________ ________________________________ 
Addison Davis Carol Studdard, School Board Chair 
Superintendent of Schools 
Clay County, Florida   

  
 

Page 65 of 261

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 6, 2020 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C6 - Proclamation #20-08 for National School Counseling Week

Description
National School Counseling Week 2020, "School Counselors:  Helping Build Better Humans" will be celebrated from February
3-7, 2020, to focus public attention on the unique contribution of school counselors within U.S. school systems.  This week
highlights the tremendous impact school counselors can have in helping students achieve school success and plan for a career.

Gap Analysis
This resolution will promote and highlight School Counselors in the School Board of Clay County District.

Previous Outcomes
The citizens of Clay County recognized and appreciated the contributions of School Counselors.

Expected Outcomes
The citizens of Clay County will recognize National School Counseling Week and reinforce their understanding of school
counselors' contributions to students' academic and mental health.

Strategic Plan Goal
To illustrate and support school counselors' role in developing academically and emotionally healthy leaders of tomorrow
through improved equity and access to all students.

Recommendation
Approve Proclamation.

Contact
Michael McAuley, Superintendent of Climate and Culture
michael.mcauley@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
N/A

Review Comments

Attachments

National School Counseling Week.pdf

Page 66 of 261

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/national-school-counseling-week_1.pdf


SCHOOL BOARD OF CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 
PROCLAMATION # 20-08 

 
 
 
WHEREAS, school counselors are employed in public and private schools to help students reach their 
full potential; and  
 
WHEREAS, school counselors are actively committed to helping students explore their abilities, 
strengths, interests and talents as these traits relate to career awareness and development; and 
 
WHEREAS, school counselors help parents focus on ways to further the educational, personal and 
social growth of their children; and 
 
WHEREAS, school counselors work with teachers and other educators to help students explore their 
potential and set realistic goals for themselves; and 
 
WHEREAS, school counselors seek to identify and utilize community resources that can enhance and 
complement comprehensive school counseling programs and help students become productive 
members of society; and 
 
WHEREAS, comprehensive developmental school counseling programs are considered an integral 
part of the educational process that enables all student to achieve success in school. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the School Board of Clay County, Florida, does hereby 
proclaim February 3-7, 2020, as National School Counseling Week. 
 
Duly adopted and approved by the School Board of Clay County, Florida, this 6th day of 
February, 2020. 
        
 
 
ATTEST:       
 
             
_________________________________         ____________________________________ 
Addison G. Davis                        Carol Studdard, School Board Chair 
Superintendent of Schools         
Clay County, Florida       
      
 

Page 67 of 261

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 6, 2020 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C7 - Proposed Allocation Changes for 2019-2020

Description
Staff allocation documents clarify how each school, district, department, and division is staffed for the 2019-2020 school year. 
The School Board is required to take action on all staff allocation changes.

Gap Analysis
These allocations are required to ensure the adequate staffing of the district and schools.

Previous Outcomes
The district and the schools are adequately staffed.

Expected Outcomes
Staffing will be sufficient to meet the needs of the various schools and district departments.

Strategic Plan Goal
The district ensures fiscal responsibility and equitable distribution of resources.

Recommendation
Approve the staff allocation plan as submitted.

Contact
Dr. Susan Legutko, Assistant Superintendent for Business Affairs

Financial Impact
To be determined

Review Comments

Attachments

Allocation Summary - February 6, 2020.pdf

Page 68 of 261

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/allocation-summary-february-6-2020.pdf


PROPOSED CHANGES TO STAFF ALLOCATIONS 

 2019-2020 SUMMARY

Board Meeting, February 6, 2020

School Add Delete Allocation Comment Salary Benefits Total Cost

2019-2020 ACTIONS

General Funds

OPH-0252 0.9 Instructional Assistant Program Needs $20,469 $5,946 $26,415

LJH-0351 0.9 Instructional Assistant Program Needs ($20,469) ($5,946) ($26,415)

TOTAL: $0 $0 $0

Federal Funds (FNS)

FNS-9110 1.0  Marketing and Farm to School, Coord. IV Program Needs $48,895 $14,204 $63,099

TOTAL: $48,895 $14,204 $63,099

Pending Board Approval 2/6/2020

Page 69 of 261

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 6, 2020 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C8 - Monthly Financial Reports for December, 2019

Description
The Monthly Financial Reports, in accordance with SBE Rule 6A-1.008, are submitted for the use and consideration of the Board
for the month ending December 31, 2019.
 

Gap Analysis
The Monthly Financial Reports show compliance to the district's amended budget as of the month end reported and meet State
and School Board financial reporting requirements.
 

Previous Outcomes
It has been a past (normal) practice to provide Monthly Financial Reports, in accordance with SBE Rule 6A-1.008.
 

Expected Outcomes
The Monthly Financial Reports are provided to meet the stewardship responsibilities of the district for reporting and
accountability of the district's finances.
 

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 2:  Strategy 2.4:  Ensure effective and efficient use of resources for fiscal stability.

Recommendation
That the Clay County School Board accept for use and consideration the Superintendent's Monthly Financial Reports for
December, 2019.
 

Contact
Dr. Susan M. Legutko, Assistant Superintendent of Business Affairs, (904) 336-6721, susan.legutko@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
The Monthly Financial Reports reflects the year-to-date results of operations.

Review Comments

Attachments

December Monthly Financial Report.pdf

December Monthly Property Report.pdf

Page 70 of 261

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/december-monthly-financial-report_1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/december-monthly-property-report.pdf


Page 71 of 261

DRAFT



Page 72 of 261

DRAFT



Page 73 of 261

DRAFT



Page 74 of 261

DRAFT



Page 75 of 261

DRAFT



Page 76 of 261

DRAFT



Page 77 of 261

DRAFT



Page 78 of 261

DRAFT



Page 79 of 261

DRAFT



Page 80 of 261

DRAFT



Page 81 of 261

DRAFT



Page 82 of 261

DRAFT



Page 83 of 261

DRAFT



Page 84 of 261

DRAFT



Page 85 of 261

DRAFT



Page 86 of 261

DRAFT



Page 87 of 261

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 6, 2020 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C9 - Budget Amendment for Month Ending December 31, 2019

Description
Florida State Board of Education Administrative Rule 6A-1.006 requires that the School Board approve amendments to the
district school budget whenever the function and object amounts in the accoutns prescribed by the State Board are changed
fromthe original budget approved by the School Board.  The Budget Amendments are procedurally necessary to update our
budget to reflect changes as outlined in the attached statements.

Gap Analysis
The monthly budget amendments show compliance to the district's amended budget as of the month end reported and meet State
and School Board financial reporting requirements.

Previous Outcomes
It has been past (normal) practice to provide budget amendemtns, in accourdance with Florida State Board of Education
Administrative Rule 6A-1.006.

Expected Outcomes
The monthly budget amendments are provded to meet stewardship responsibilities of the district for reporting and accountability
of the district budget.

Strategic Plan Goal
The district ensures fiscal responsibility and equitable distribution of resources.

Recommendation
Approval of the Budget Amendments as presented for December 31, 2019.

Contact
Dr, Susan M. Legutko Assistant Superintendent for Business  Affairs  (904) 336-6721

Financial Impact
As presented

Review Comments

Attachments

Budget Amendment December 2019.pdf

Page 88 of 261

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/budget-amendment-december-2019_1.pdf


Page 89 of 261

DRAFT



Page 90 of 261

DRAFT



Page 91 of 261

DRAFT



Page 92 of 261

DRAFT



Page 93 of 261

DRAFT



Page 94 of 261

DRAFT



Page 95 of 261

DRAFT



Page 96 of 261

DRAFT



Page 97 of 261

DRAFT



Page 98 of 261

DRAFT



Page 99 of 261

DRAFT



Page 100 of 261

DRAFT



Page 101 of 261

DRAFT



Page 102 of 261

DRAFT



Page 103 of 261

DRAFT



Page 104 of 261

DRAFT



Page 105 of 261

DRAFT



Page 106 of 261

DRAFT



Page 107 of 261

DRAFT



Page 108 of 261

DRAFT



Page 109 of 261

DRAFT



Page 110 of 261

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 6, 2020 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C10 - Deletion of Certain Items Report - January, 2020

Description
The items listed have been surveyed by the Coordinator of Property Control, at the request of the Cost Center Property Manager,
and the recommended disposition is noted.  These items are either obsolete, unusable or beyond economical repair.  These items
should be removed from active inventory and disposed of in the manner indicated.  Deletions are for property items received in
the month of December, 2019.

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
Property Records followed State mandate on trackable assets, Chapter 274.05.

Expected Outcomes
Tangible Personal Property shall be controlled and supervised from acquisition through transfer or disposal.  Disposal of property
shall be in accordance with Section 274.05, Florida Statutes.  All deletions of items with a value of $1,000.00 or more will be
approved by The School Board of Clay County prior to disposition - School Board Policy Section 5.03C.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 2: Strategy 2.4; Ensure effective and efficient use of resources for fiscal stability. 

Recommendation
Approve Deletion of Certain Items Report - January, 2020 as submitted.

Contact
Dr. Susan Legutko,
Assistant Superintendent for Business Affairs
(904)-336-6721
susan.legutko@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
Provides additional storage space and eliminates the need to account for unusable property.  Reduces the dollar value of Tangible
Personal Property.

Review Comments

Attachments

Deletion-Report-January-2020.pdf

Page 111 of 261

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/deletion-report-january-2020.pdf


Depreciation

01/31/2020

Acquisition PurchaseDisposalDisposal
ValueDate AmountDateDescriptionTag

Monthly Deletion Report
For Month Ending:

Clay County Public Schools

Method
LCTN 0232 GROVE PARK ELEMENTARY

2,297.00 0.00OVEN:CONVECTION BLODGETT Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/06/2020 08/10/198700041126
2,297.00 0.00

LCTN 0252 ORANGE PARK HIGH
1,327.41 0.00LAPTOP: LATITUDE - DELL PENTIU Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/06/2020 01/12/200600087129
1,327.41 0.00

LCTN 0331 S BRYAN JENNINGS ELEMENTARY
1,610.00 0.00STUDENT STATION: COMPUTER Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/10/2020 08/14/200800094458
1,938.33 0.00TEACHER STATION: COMPUTER/PRT/ Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/10/2020 01/14/201010000233
3,548.33 0.00

LCTN 0351 LAKESIDE JUNIOR HIGH
2,297.00 0.00OVEN ELECTRIC CONVECTION Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/06/2020 06/10/198700038730

12,410.00 0.00SECURITY SYSTEM:MEDIA CNTR. 3M Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/06/2020 12/06/199600065408
2,195.00 0.00CABINET:HEATED TRANSPORT - CRE Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/06/2020 01/13/200500079244

16,902.00 0.00

LCTN 0371 WILKINSON JUNIOR HIGH
3,450.00 0.00CART: GOLF 2001 WHITE EZGO Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentTrade-In  01/06/2020 09/09/200400081446
3,450.00 0.00

LCTN 0391 MIDDLEBURG HIGH SCHOOL
1,137.00 0.00PIANO:STUDIO WURLITZER Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/06/2020 10/06/197700018366
1,599.00 0.00C/M/K - APPLE IMAC MB952LL/A Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/07/2020 12/17/200910000199
2,736.00 0.00

LCTN 9009 SCH IMPROVEMENT & PROF DEVEL
53,030.00 0.00PRESENTATION SYSTEM W/ATTAC Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/06/2020 09/24/199600063106
4,235.00 0.00SYSTEM:SOUND LECTERN Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/06/2020 12/20/199600063127
1,482.00 0.00TELEVISION: 42 " PLASMA - PANA Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/06/2020 02/08/200700091755
1,064.05 0.00CAMERA - DOCUMENT - QOMO QD700 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/06/2020 04/09/200909000678
1,410.00 0.00SCREEN: PROJECTION 6X8 - DA-LI AudiovisualJunk/Parts  01/06/2020 12/18/2008AV005120

61,221.05 0.00

LCTN 9010 TRANSPORTATION
1,081.98 0.00LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE 15 DL554 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/06/2020 09/11/201415000478

01/31/202001/01/2020Date Range 108:24:4901/13/2020 Page 112 of 261

DRAFT



Depreciation

01/31/2020

Acquisition PurchaseDisposalDisposal
ValueDate AmountDateDescriptionTag

Monthly Deletion Report
For Month Ending:

Clay County Public Schools

Method
62,727.50 0.00BUS: SCHOOL 71 PASSENGER C-2 Motor VehiclesSurplus Sale  01/06/2020 05/10/2007B0000639
62,727.50 0.00BUS: SCHOOL 71 PASSENGER C-2 Motor VehiclesSurplus Sale  01/06/2020 05/10/2007B0000652
62,727.50 0.00BUS: SCHOOL 71 PASSENGER C-2 Motor VehiclesSurplus Sale  01/06/2020 05/10/2007B0000658
77,154.23 0.00BUS: SCHOOL 65 PASSENGER 2009 Motor VehiclesSurplus Sale  01/06/2020 07/24/2008B0000673
77,154.23 0.00BUS: SCHOOL 65 PASSENGER 2009 Motor VehiclesSurplus Sale  01/06/2020 08/14/2008B0000677
77,154.24 0.00BUS: SCHOOL 65 PASSENGER 2009 Motor VehiclesSurplus Sale  01/06/2020 07/24/2008B0000679
77,154.24 0.00BUS: SCHOOL 65 PASSENGER 2009 Motor VehiclesSurplus Sale  01/06/2020 07/24/2008B0000683
77,154.24 0.00BUS: SCHOOL 65 PASSENGER 2009 Motor VehiclesSurplus Sale  01/06/2020 07/24/2008B0000684
83,560.08 0.00BUS: SCHOOL 71 PASSENGER 2010 Motor VehiclesSurplus Sale  01/06/2020 06/11/2009B0000713
81,443.23 0.00BUS: 71 PASSENGER 2011 C-2 Motor VehiclesSurplus Sale  01/06/2020 04/08/2010B0000743
62,683.85 0.00BUS: 71 PASSENGER THOMAS - 200 Motor VehiclesSurplus Sale  01/08/2020 08/24/2006B0000615
62,727.50 0.00BUS: SCHOOL 71 PASSENGER C-2 Motor VehiclesSurplus Sale  01/08/2020 05/10/2007B0000633

865,450.32 0.00

LCTN 9021 MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
1,303.12 0.00CHASSIS/MONITOR/KEYBOARD - DEL Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/08/2020 12/15/200500086242
1,303.12 0.00

LCTN 9040 INFORMATION SERVICES
1,814.60 0.00MODULE:U-GROUP WORKSTATION W/H Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/06/2020 09/27/201213000187
2,000.31 0.00MODULE:U-GROUP WORKSTATION W/H Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/06/2020 09/27/201213000188
1,524.17 0.00C/M/K - DELL OPTIPLEX 9020 MIN Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/06/2020 09/11/201415000398
1,964.65 0.00MODULE:DESK/BRIDGE/CREDENZA/FI Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/06/2020 04/14/201616000555
7,303.73 0.00

LCTN 9113 TEACHER TRAINING CENTER FIH
5,428.00 0.00PROJECTOR - SANYO PLC-XP100L X Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/06/2020 04/09/200900097821
5,428.00 0.00

01/31/202001/01/2020Date Range 208:24:4901/13/2020 Page 113 of 261

DRAFT



Depreciation

01/31/2020

Acquisition PurchaseDisposalDisposal
ValueDate AmountDateDescriptionTag

Monthly Deletion Report
For Month Ending:

Clay County Public Schools

Method

970,966.96
Totals for Deletion Report

0.00

Note:DECEMBER 2019
Disposal Method Descriptions:

JUNK/PARTS - Part(s) of an asset are used and remainder of part(s) are sold, recycled or disposed

TRADE-IN - Vendor issues a credit towards a new purchase

THEFT/VANDALISM - Items stolen or broken (police report attached)

MISSING - Items lost and are not found during property inventory (Annually)

SURPLUS SALE - Items that are outdated, not working or obsolete.  Items are either sold, recycled or disposed

ENTERED IN ERROR- Not used

TRANSFER/DONATION - From Clay County District to an Outside Agency (Approved by Board or Superintendent)

DESTROYED - Fire/Natural Disaster, etc.

Total Software
0.00

Total Audio Visual
1,410.00

Total Vehicles
864,368.34

Total Furniture
105,188.62

THRESHOLD (ex. $750 TO $1000)

01/31/202001/01/2020Date Range 308:24:4901/13/2020 Page 114 of 261

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 6, 2020 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C11 - BID to be Awarded - PLACE HOLDER

Description
Award BID as required per FS 287, DOE 6A-1.012 and School Board Policy

Gap Analysis
The District requires contractors to provide services to ensure our ??facilities and equipment are maintained and functional. The
District requires vendors to provide products to ensure our students and staff receive the items to meet their needs.

Previous Outcomes
Prior Board approved Bid will expire but it was used successfully during the past terms to provide quality services and products
to the district.

Expected Outcomes
Upon approval by the Board, we expect the vendor to provide quality services and products at the terms and conditions listed in
the Bid.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 2;  Strategy 2.4; Ensure effective and efficient use of resources for fiscal stability.

Recommendation

Contact
Dr. Susan Legutko, Assistant Superintendent for Business Affairs, Phone: (904)336-6721, Email: susan.legutko@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 115 of 261

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 6, 2020 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C12 - Schematic/Preliminary/Final (Phase I, II, and III) Plans and Specifications for Lakeside Junior High School Parking Lot
Renovation

Description
Each phase or combination of phases is submitted to the School Board for review and approval.  The plans have received staff
review and are complete to Schematic/Preliminary/Final ( Phase III) stage.

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
Individual departments have the opportunity to express needs during plan review in order to design a project that will meet user’s
expectations. 

Expected Outcomes
Schematic, Preliminary and Final Plan review allows for participation from a variety of departments to ensure any program
changes are incorporated into the design. 

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations, and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient, and effective learning environment for Clay County students. 

Recommendation
Approve Schematic/Preliminary/Final ( Phase III) Plans and Specifications for the Lakeside Junior High School Parking Lot
Renovation.

Contact
Dr. Michael Kemp, Assistant Superintendent for Operations, (904) 336-6824, michael.kemp@myoneclay.net,
Bryce Ellis, Director of Facility Planning & Construction, (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
As budgeted in the Educational Facilities Plan for $330,000.00.  The architect’s cost estimate is $449,948.00.

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 116 of 261

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 6, 2020 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C13 - Schematic/Preliminary/Final (Phase I, II, and III) Plans and Specifications for  Keystone Heights Elementary School Roof
Replacement/Repair (Building 10)

Description
Each phase or combination of phases is submitted to the School Board for review and approval.  The plans have received staff
review and are complete to Schematic/Preliminary/Final ( Phase III) stage.

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
Individual departments have the opportunity to express needs during plan review in order to design a project that will meet user’s
expectations. 

Expected Outcomes
Schematic, Preliminary and Final Plan review allows for participation from a variety of departments to ensure any program
changes are incorporated into the design. 

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations, and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient, and effective learning environment for Clay County students. 

Recommendation
Approve Schematic/Preliminary/Final ( Phase III) Plans and Specifications for the Keystone Heights Elementary School Roof
Replacement/Repair (Building 10).

Contact
Dr. Michael Kemp, Assistant Superintendent for Operations, (904) 336-6824, michael.kemp@myoneclay.net,
Bryce Ellis, Director of Facility Planning & Construction, (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
As budgeted in the Educational Facilities Plan for $200,000.00.  The architect’s cost estimate is $378,324.00.

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 117 of 261

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 6, 2020 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C14 - Schematic/Preliminary/Final (Phase I, II, and III) Plans and Specifications for Wilkinson Elementary School Fire Alarm
Replacement

Description
Each phase or combination of phases is submitted to the School Board for review and approval.  The plans have received staff
review and are complete to Schematic/Preliminary/Final ( Phase III) stage.

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
Individual departments have the opportunity to express needs during plan review in order to design a project that will meet user’s
expectations. 

Expected Outcomes
Schematic, Preliminary and Final Plan review allows for participation from a variety of departments to ensure any program
changes are incorporated into the design. 

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations, and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient, and effective learning environment for Clay County students. 

Recommendation
Approve Schematic/Preliminary/Final ( Phase III) Plans and Specifications for the Wilkinson Elementary School Fire Alarm
Replacement.

Contact
Dr. Michael Kemp, Assistant Superintendent for Operations, (904) 336-6824, michael.kemp@myoneclay.net,
Bryce Ellis, Director of Facility Planning & Construction, (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
As budgeted in the Educational Facilities Plan for $350,000.00.  The engineer’s cost estimate is $380,000.00.

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 118 of 261

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 6, 2020 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C15 - Schematic/Preliminary/Final (Phase I, II, and III) Plans and Specifications for Clay High School Erosion
Control/Stormwater Repair

Description
Each phase or combination of phases is submitted to the School Board for review and approval.  The plans have received staff
review and are complete to Schematic/Preliminary/Final ( Phase III) stage.

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
Individual departments have the opportunity to express needs during plan review in order to design a project that will meet user’s
expectations. 

Expected Outcomes
Schematic, Preliminary and Final Plan review allows for participation from a variety of departments to ensure any program
changes are incorporated into the design. 

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations, and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient, and effective learning environment for Clay County students. 

Recommendation
Approve Schematic/Preliminary/Final ( Phase III) Plans and Specifications for the Clay High School Erosion
Control/Stormwater Repair.

Contact
Dr. Michael Kemp, Assistant Superintendent for Operations, (904) 336-6824, michael.kemp@myoneclay.net,
Bryce Ellis, Director of Facility Planning & Construction, (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
As budgeted in the Educational Facilities Plan for $200,000.00.  The engineer’s cost estimate is $145,000.00.

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 119 of 261

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 6, 2020 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C16 - Pre-qualification of Contractors

Description
Section 1013.46 of Florida Statutes requires School Boards to pre-qualify contractors prior to their being able to bid on
construction projects for the district.  The rules for pre-qualification are stipulated in the State Requirements for Educational
Facilities (SREF).  The attached list identifies the contractors to be approved this month.  As this is an annual requirement, the
attached list may contain both new contractors and contractors seeking to renew their pre-qualification status.  Per Florida
Statutes, only those contractors currently pre-qualified at the time of bidding may bid on a School Board construction project.

Gap Analysis
Contractor Pre-Qualification is an annual requirement.

Previous Outcomes
CCSB complies with contractor pre-qualification as required by Florida Statutes and SREF (State Requirements for Educational
Facilities).

Expected Outcomes
CCSB will remain in compliance by certifying the contractors recommended for pre-qualification meet the requirements of
Section 1013.46 FS, the State Requirements for Educational Facilities (SREF) and School Board Policy. 

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient and effective learning environment for Clay County students.

Recommendation
Recommend the School Board approve the Contractor Pre-qualification list attached.

Contact
Dr. Michael Kemp, Assistant Superintendent for Operations, (904) 336-6824, michael.kemp@myoneclay.net
Bryce Ellis, Director of Facility Planning and Construction, (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None.

Review Comments

Attachments

Table for Board Backup Contractor Prequal, 2.6.20.pdf

Page 120 of 261

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/table-for-board-backup-contractor-prequal-2620.pdf


SBCC PRE-QUALIFIED CONTRACTORS 
 
 
The following contractors are being submitted to the School Board for Contractor Pre-Qualification approval 
having met all requirements of Chapter 1013.46 F. S., as determined by the Pre-Qualification Committee 
consisting of Bryce Ellis, Phil Hans, Bertie Staefe, Chris Deely-Isais, and Tina Bullock.  The pre-qualification 
certification is valid for one year from the end of the month in which Board approval is obtained. 

 
 

COMPANY TRADE CATEGORY BOND LIMIT EXPIRATION DATE 

Bill Williams Air Conditioning & 
Heating, Inc. 

HVAC Contractor $10,000,000.00 February 28, 2021 

Childers Roofing & Sheetmetal, Inc. Roofing Contractor $6,000,000.00 February 28, 2021 

KBT Contracting Corporation Building, General and 
Roofing Contractor 

$4,000,000.00 February 28, 2021 

Life Safety Designs Alarm System Contractor $2,500,000.00 February 28, 2021 

M. Gay Constructors, Inc. Electrical, General, and 
Underground Utility & 
Excavation Contractor 

$2,000,000.00 February 28, 2021 

T&T House Moving & Heavy Rigging, 
LLC 

Building Contractor $300,000.00 February 28, 2021 

Watson Construction Company, LLC General and Underground 
Utility & Excavation 

Contractor 

$25,000,000.00 February 28, 2021 

 

Page 121 of 261

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 6, 2020 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C17 - Fleming Island High School Hurricane Retrofit Agreement 2019

Description
This Agreement is a joint venture with the Clay County Board of County Commissioners, the Clay County School Board and
Charles Perry Partners, Inc. to create much needed Enhanced Hurricane Protection Areas (EHPA) in Clay County.

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
N/A

Expected Outcomes
This agreement will allow the Fleming Island High School Gymnasium to serve as a hurricane shelter.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations, and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient, and effective learning environment for Clay County students. 

Recommendation
Approve the Fleming Island High School Hurricane Retrofit Agreement 2019

Contact
Dr. Michael Kemp, Assistant Superintendent for Operations, (904) 336-6824, michael.kemp@myoneclay.net,
Bryce Ellis, Director of Facility Planning & Construction, (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
No financial impact to the Clay County School Board.  This is funded by a Clay County grant.

Review Comments

Attachments

FIHS Hurricane Retrofit 2019.pdf

Page 122 of 261

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/fihs-hurricane-retrofit-2019.pdf


Page 123 of 261

DRAFT



Page 124 of 261

DRAFT



Page 125 of 261

DRAFT



Page 126 of 261

DRAFT



Page 127 of 261

DRAFT



Page 128 of 261

DRAFT



Page 129 of 261

DRAFT



Page 130 of 261

DRAFT



Page 131 of 261

DRAFT



Page 132 of 261

DRAFT



Page 133 of 261

DRAFT



Page 134 of 261

DRAFT



Page 135 of 261

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 6, 2020 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
Adoption of Consent Agenda

Description
This item is for motion and action ln all items contained in the Consent Agenda.

Gap Analysis

Previous Outcomes

Expected Outcomes

Strategic Plan Goal

Recommendation
Approve the Consent Agenda.

Contact
Addison G. Davis, Superintendent of Schools, addison.davis@myoneclay.net, Bonnie O'Nora, Board Assistant

Financial Impact
See individual Consent item statements

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 136 of 261

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 6, 2020 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
Superintendent's Update and Presentations

Description

Gap Analysis

Previous Outcomes

Expected Outcomes

Strategic Plan Goal

Recommendation

Contact

Financial Impact

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 137 of 261

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 6, 2020 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
D1 - Human Resources Special Action

Description
Florida Statutes (F.S. 1012.22(1)(9f), State Board Rules and Clay County School Board Policies require Board notification
and/or action regarding decisions and recommendations of the Superintendent related to Personnel matters.  

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
N/A

Expected Outcomes
N/A

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 5:  Develop and support great educators, support personnel, and leaders.

Recommendation
Approve the action as presented.

Contact
David S. Broskie, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources  (904) 336 6701   David.Broskie@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 138 of 261

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 6, 2020 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
D2 - Public Hearing and Vote to Approve as Advertised the Adoption of 2019-20 Career Technical Education (CTE) and World
Languages Materials

Description
The Pre-selection adoption committee was comprised of a teacher representative from each impacted school and subject area. 
These certified Clay County District Schools teachers vetted materials for the considered courses using a comprehensive rubric
that aligned curricula to materials.  Each committee met on October 29, October 30, and/or November 7, 2019, and thoroughly
reviewed all available curriculum options from the state adoption list. The teams worked to apply rigorous alignment criteria
using evaluation tools provided by the Instructional Resources Department and District Curriculum Specialists to each selection
to determine the top two products that would best meet the needs of the students of Clay County. 
In order to finalize the vetting process and produce a final selection, all impacted teachers were asked to provide feedback about
the top choices and the ability of each to meet the needs of their students. In an effort to be as transparent as possible, the surveys
provided detailed information about each product being considered.  Feedback was due to the Instructional Resources Office by
November 20th to allow the District Committee to meet December 12th, 2019 to review feedback and recommendations. 
The top products selected for each subject are posted on the Instructional Resources page of the District’s website. The public is
encouraged to view the products and express their individual comments and/or concerns about each one. 
Florida State Statute 1006.283 requires an open, noticed school board hearing to receive public comment on the recommended
instructional materials. The publication of notice allows CCDS to meet this requirement.

Gap Analysis
Instructional Materials for these materials were adopted during the 2015 and 2016 Adoption years.
 

Previous Outcomes
Statute requires a district to adopt within two years of the State’s adoption year.  F.S. 1006.283 Requires a public hearing to be
posted in a publication 20 calendar days prior to the event in order for the public to be made fully aware of the District’s
intentions.

Expected Outcomes
These materials would provide the teachers of Clay County current, quality, and aligned materials to enable them the ability to
deliver and plan engaging lessons, and provide students with the resources to maximize learning and increase student outcomes. 
 

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal: 1: Develop Great Educators and Leaders
Strategy: 1.1: Develop a high quality and aligned instructional system.
 

Recommendation
That the Clay County School Board approve the adoption of the recommended CTE and World Language materials.

Contact
Terry Connor, Chief Academic Officer, 904.336.9405, terrence.connor@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
Estimated cost= about $550,000 in Instructional Materials Funding

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 139 of 261

DRAFT



2019 World Languages Adoption PreSelection and Teacher Feedback (1).pdf

2019 CTE Adoption PreSelection and Teacher Feedback (1).pdf

Estimated Cost-2019 World Languages Adoption (2).pdf

Estimated Cost-2019 Career and Technology Education (CTE) Adoption (1).pdf

2019 CTE and WL Adoption District Committee Recommendations (1).pdf

Page 140 of 261

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2019-world-languages-adoption-preselection-and-teacher-feedback-1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2019-cte-adoption-preselection-and-teacher-feedback-1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/estimated-cost-2019-world-languages-adoption-2.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/estimated-cost-2019-career-and-technology-education-cte-adoption-1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2019-cte-and-wl-adoption-district-committee-recommendations-1.pdf


Page 141 of 261

DRAFT



Page 142 of 261

DRAFT



Page 143 of 261

DRAFT



Page 144 of 261

DRAFT



Page 145 of 261

DRAFT



Page 146 of 261

DRAFT



Page 147 of 261

DRAFT



Page 148 of 261

DRAFT



Page 149 of 261

DRAFT



Page 150 of 261

DRAFT



Page 151 of 261

DRAFT



Page 152 of 261

DRAFT



Page 153 of 261

DRAFT



Page 154 of 261

DRAFT



Page 155 of 261

DRAFT



Page 156 of 261

DRAFT



Page 157 of 261

DRAFT



Page 158 of 261

DRAFT



Page 159 of 261

DRAFT



Page 160 of 261

DRAFT



Page 161 of 261

DRAFT



Page 162 of 261

DRAFT



Page 163 of 261

DRAFT



Page 164 of 261

DRAFT



Page 165 of 261

DRAFT



Page 166 of 261

DRAFT



Page 167 of 261

DRAFT



Page 168 of 261

DRAFT



Page 169 of 261

DRAFT



Page 170 of 261

DRAFT



Page 171 of 261

DRAFT



Page 172 of 261

DRAFT



Page 173 of 261

DRAFT



Page 174 of 261

DRAFT



Page 175 of 261

DRAFT



Page 176 of 261

DRAFT



Page 177 of 261

DRAFT



Page 178 of 261

DRAFT



Page 179 of 261

DRAFT



Page 180 of 261

DRAFT



Page 181 of 261

DRAFT



Page 182 of 261

DRAFT



Page 183 of 261

DRAFT



Page 184 of 261

DRAFT



Page 185 of 261

DRAFT



Page 186 of 261

DRAFT



Page 187 of 261

DRAFT



Page 188 of 261

DRAFT



Page 189 of 261

DRAFT



Page 190 of 261

DRAFT



Page 191 of 261

DRAFT



Page 192 of 261

DRAFT



Page 193 of 261

DRAFT



Page 194 of 261

DRAFT



Page 195 of 261

DRAFT



Page 196 of 261

DRAFT



Page 197 of 261

DRAFT



Page 198 of 261

DRAFT



Page 199 of 261

DRAFT



Page 200 of 261

DRAFT



Page 201 of 261

DRAFT



Page 202 of 261

DRAFT



Page 203 of 261

DRAFT



Page 204 of 261

DRAFT



Page 205 of 261

DRAFT



Page 206 of 261

DRAFT



Page 207 of 261

DRAFT



Page 208 of 261

DRAFT



Page 209 of 261

DRAFT



Page 210 of 261

DRAFT



Page 211 of 261

DRAFT



Page 212 of 261

DRAFT



Page 213 of 261

DRAFT



Page 214 of 261

DRAFT



Page 215 of 261

DRAFT



Page 216 of 261

DRAFT



Page 217 of 261

DRAFT



Page 218 of 261

DRAFT



Page 219 of 261

DRAFT



Page 220 of 261

DRAFT



Page 221 of 261

DRAFT



Page 222 of 261

DRAFT



Page 223 of 261

DRAFT



Page 224 of 261

DRAFT



Page 225 of 261

DRAFT



Page 226 of 261

DRAFT



Page 227 of 261

DRAFT



Page 228 of 261

DRAFT



Page 229 of 261

DRAFT



Page 230 of 261

DRAFT



Page 231 of 261

DRAFT



Page 232 of 261

DRAFT



Page 233 of 261

DRAFT



Page 234 of 261

DRAFT



Page 235 of 261

DRAFT



Page 236 of 261

DRAFT



Page 237 of 261

DRAFT



Page 238 of 261

DRAFT



Page 239 of 261

DRAFT



Page 240 of 261

DRAFT



Page 241 of 261

DRAFT



Page 242 of 261

DRAFT



Page 243 of 261

DRAFT



Page 244 of 261

DRAFT



Page 245 of 261

DRAFT



Page 246 of 261

DRAFT



Page 247 of 261

DRAFT



Page 248 of 261

DRAFT



Page 249 of 261

DRAFT



Page 250 of 261

DRAFT



Page 251 of 261

DRAFT



Page 252 of 261

DRAFT



Page 253 of 261

DRAFT



Page 254 of 261

DRAFT



Page 255 of 261

DRAFT



Page 256 of 261

DRAFT



Page 257 of 261

DRAFT



Page 258 of 261

DRAFT



Page 259 of 261

DRAFT



2019 CTE and WL Adoption District Committee Recommendations 

Course Teacher Recommendation District 
Committee  

Accounting Applications 1 Cengage: Century 21 Accounting: General Journal YES 

Agritechnology 1 Cengage: Agriscience Fundamentals Applications Updated YES 

Allied Health Assisting 3 Cengage: Clinical Medical Assisting, 6th Edition YES 

Automotive Maintenance and Light 
Repair 2 

Pearson: Automotive Technology: Principles, Diagnosis, and Service YES 

Building Trades and Construction 
Technologies 1 

Pearson: Construction Technology, 4th Edition YES 

Coding Fundamentals Code.org YES 

Computer Science Discoveries Code.org YES 

Computer Science Principles Code.org YES 

Criminal Justice Operations 1 Cengage: Criminal Justice in Action YES 

Culinary Arts 1 Foundations of Restaurant Management & Culinary Arts, Level 1, 
Second Edition 

YES 

Digital Design 1 Cengage: Adobe Photoshop Creative Cloud Revealed YES 

Digital Design 2 Cengage: Adobe InDesign Creative Cloud Revealed YES 

Digital Design 3 Cengage: Adobe Illustrator Creative Cloud Revealed YES 

Digital Design 4 Cengage: Adobe Illustrator Creative Cloud Revealed YES 

Digital Photography Cengage: Adobe Photoshop Creative Cloud Revealed YES 

Early Childhood Education 3 Cengage: Beginnings & Beyond: Foundations for Early Childhood 
Education 

YES 

Introduction to Computer Science 1 Code.org YES 

Introduction to Computer Science 2 Code.org YES 

M/J Computer Science Discoveries Code.org YES 

Principles of Engineering Extend Current Adoption - Cengage: Principles of Engineering  YES 

Veterinary Assisting 1 CEV Multimedia: iCEB Agricultural Sciences Site YES 

Elementary Spanish Vista Higher Learning: Descubre el espanol YES 

Spanish 1-4 Vista Higher Learning: Senderos 1-4 (Supersite) YES 

French 1-2 Vista Higher Learning: D’accord 1-2 (Supersite) YES 

American Sign Language 1-4 DawnSign Press: Signing Naturally: Units 1-6 and Units 7-12 
Sign Media: ASL Levels 1 & 2: Grades 9-12 Maser ASL! 

YES 

 

Page 260 of 261

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 6, 2020 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
Comments

Description

Gap Analysis

Previous Outcomes

Expected Outcomes

Strategic Plan Goal

Recommendation

Contact

Financial Impact

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 261 of 261

DRAFT


